
i:'.,.,:, . ..· _,ae 
c>::}/t:qe \variou~~ bodies within:th 

.· ,,:,-. ' -, ' ' ' ' -,' 

'.·:e:eai1ns of 'repres~nt~t:ives. of noin..,~overit1win 
, .. - ,·' ,_ ' 

-··.,, ••" ,· .• 

_,.Chaii,nan:'.\?'.tf?:.\. ~~- PO:BIEJ:E 'r~ot-TC.080 

Membe~~};:~;\~;:{{;·:, 
M:r •. 
~s; VIALtE, ·· • 

,,"'.' ' .. ..,,·:·, 



_,,BlGGE•BrIONS A:S TO·.AN APPROPBIA~ ·DIVISION OF ReSBJNSIBILITr AMJNG TEE ,VARIOUS. 

: t:BOD!ES WITHm THE YAAMEMom(oF.:~rn:iUNITH:D NA~IONS (oontinu~~lt . . . ' • ! . 

- : HEARING OF REJtREmNTATIVES oF NON-G()'9EENMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS ·· 

: :1.: .. The·CHAiruvJAN rec~lled that the Committee had d~cided. .to hear the 
• •• ' > .,. •. I 

:-7'epresenta.tives o:f'_non-governmenta.l '6rga~iz~tions willing to au.pp~ 1nfo:rJI!t3. . ..; 

~ion or· ~ubmi t sug~eat.1ons regarding th~. :sw.-vey of the field. of eJ.a~ery • . He 

·stressed the technical-,.nature :O.f the Committee and pointed. ~u.t1 
'that the experts 

'or·;whom it -was·~omposed.did n~t·_·iri·a~ way-~epresent tbeir'respeot1ve Govern-

. _manta and J~re· a~ieJ.i"mo~i~ted-i,y ,a ·deBirt:i'. to eradicate,; siava'ry:and customs 

and._ institutions :resembling it:: lie therefore asked the representatives of' 

I·. 6rgan:Lzati~n8 whi~h b.ad:responded: to the; Committee's ap;eal "t6 Eri;olude~ political

.. ccilBidcirations i'rci~"•their ;ta~~nta 'and. to beS:r in mind th~ii the comrrdttee•s 

\·::;ba~io"aini wa: the.- i;:plicati~ri.~bf .the·,·prinoiple set f~rth •in, Arti'ole· 4 of the 

:r :,Univer~al,Declarat1on of n•n llighte: .. ''N~ ;o?ie .Shall be held in slavery or . 

. , &la.veq: ,an~,,the s~ve tra.d.e Shali be, prohibited 1n'ap.: their form8
11

• 
,. <_., /. ,· ~ ' , ' • '; , ' :~ , • - . . ' 

·. .· ' ."• .·'· <!,,::,'":} '_: ,:·' . •J ...... ·';''.: .. ; ·.\.:.: •. 

.. . . ·1v1r.~HEBLING.'(International· League for the Rights ;of Man) submitted 

., t6: the, Committee r ri~b~r\r. documents eoptainin.g ini'ormati~n·on.'·peonage in 

:. Latin ~rioa.Dt'.~oµnt:r:i.'es/'1n' pa.rticuia.r-a s;rias of .repor~~ sublrltted to· 
, -~•'-.:, ; ~ -.,. -•( ' ,- ',, ,: :•· • : <. • • -~- ~ .. •• f,•.• ~ ✓ • • ·( • F _, '•. _: •'. • ' \ •• - .: -•.· : '-: /. 

. . th~ CommiBBioti of Inquiry into Forced:Labour. /, (· ·. . . ,, ' ' ,, ' ' ; 

. _(:),~ ~- He emphaBiz~~l ·t~t. the_ '1nr6rmat1o'n' in hiB poSBeSBiori \.m~ ·iWted 1n scope 

. /'';:~~d-minly:reu;te~,>to Bolf~i~;i l:e~ a~,Eoua.dor.' ', . . ' ' . ' ' 

: , 4 /: In 'Ecuador>accordin~. to. th~: ,eviden~e of Mr. Buitron: 'J113.ny: of the . 
',s Indians' who f,~~~- f~e ~J6r1 ~y 'of t~e poptilation in the highJ,And region, did 

. : 'no~;p9sseaa~·tb.ei:r' 9wn,land..and war~ ,obliged'to work as peons in ~he haciendas. . · ·' The peon :recei;ea no,\re.g~s 0 6.D.d' pould ~ot leave .hiS patron's ·e~ploy :without 

, per,miSBion., ';usually, h9wever', 'he h~d.' no desire to ,le~ve the hacienda. and was 

paSSi ve4r ::resigned to. hi1{ f~;te • . Ria children were employed as _:shepherds and 
·, couid not ~ ttend Sob,ool<; Like the. l3oli vian hua.S 1Etma4ero ,· t~~,, peon was often 
~ ,debt and 'When 'he 'died his deb't. -was'• passed down to hiS widow and children. 

- ,)' ~ • - / - - " ' ~ • ' • ._,' ·_ - ' ✓ f' ' ~ ' - ;.1 . : ,, , ,/ • , ' 

· -~ that:respect peona~e"-in,Laj_in Anle~ica differed from the form .of peonage to 

be· .~ound: in. certain parts ~r the United; dta~a ;. whe~ the debt ~;Psed with the 

d~ath of the ·peon~ '- lz?. Jati~ ~r+c,t\~ count~i~s eqll{l,l ~geEFwe~ not paid for 
- , .. - . . . . 



. ·eq~l work,. wages. varying acoord1ng . t~ ~ge ,~: sex . dr religion.~-:. W~kerS under) .. 

s:ixteen ~r ~ver. fifty year~ ·or age and'. ,romen vere no~·~1d,at the·:~· •, . 
. . 

as adult •le workers • 

. 5. '. -~ the' ~~ion' ·~r the ~a, Indians ·were re'qufred to work not·on13 for 

\he civi1 and. religious authorities but al.so for all non-Dld1a.ris. · ... 

·6. -~ ih~ ~porl: on conditions of'lit~ and work of indigenous populations. 
· of Latin .American· oountrie~ submitt,jd to the ·fourth conference· of American · 

states Me$ars of the International tiibt>ur or91n1sat1on held: at Montevideo 

in April 1949 it appeared that, ·1n· ElomB urban cent~s, Ind~ns coming to·~ ·. 

mrket were forced. by the local police ·to do certain work.. . In. some places .. ·· ·, · ·, · 

attempts lie.d 'been mELde to obtain: such services b~.·perauas1on and by pla.yiJls ·" 
- . . . ··;,· on the Indiari~a respect f'or thELm:ft1.,S.O'or ~- 1,e. the_ principle o~ ·volUll;ta.27 .. 

mutual &id.- As 'distinct from. 'the·forD!Ji·of compul.Bory service at one t~ .. ·· 
. . .. . . . ~ . 

. , prevalent iii -Europe,· peonage in la-tin Alnerica.· •& ·oonf~d to ,a s-1-nJ:$1e -~e~tioI\ 
o.r;:the population regarded •as. irif"erior., · 

7 • ; -Acoord.1ng to a Worldover Pre~s release of: 3 n<,cember. 1948/.condit!ons of \-
• , ' -- , -. - .• ·: ! . 

work in -the ·zerba mate pl.antationii of '.Paraguay al.So left much to be. des~red., 
- ......... ' , ... _ ·'.~-

The :BritiBh'a.nd Arsentinian' Syndicates. which ·owned.the plantations .BtiU:;,' .. ··.· .. 
, . . "' . . . . , ~ ' 

applied the old sistem of .forced· labour, Workers were l)EL1d a mere pittance··· 
p .' -- • " • :, -~ • -~-~ ' •• , 3' 

· and had to buy{ everything they needed in the company's ·stores. The oampan,,y•~ _ 

Police guarded the roads and brought back any- labourers who;tried to escape •. 

'The ·correspcindent.·of the Worldover Preas had vouched for the acc~y of those·· 
. ' - ---- . - . .· ,.·'.: '. 

facts;· of which he had received c~nfirmation from a reliable. source •. 

8. The OHAIB»\lf asked Mr. Her.ung wMt methods_ the League he repres 

was proposing to employ to oombat the customs.and inSt1tut1ons. he had de-. 
- -- - ' . . 

nounced. 

that the education of·the peoplea•of countries where slavery and customs 

resembling it coiitinued· to exist ·was the ti,ra.t an5i ~~t important method of 
. - ' "'· 

~l~ting the evil. Efforts 1n th~t field would be strengthenei if' . 
,, GovernmeP:ts ~uba·equentl3 ,pledged themselves .. 'b7,.1n~erna.t1onal ag;-eement to take.~ 

' . . . . . " . ·- ~- . ,. ~ ; . . ' . . . 

the necessary steps to secure the t!Da). eJ1m:lJ:IS.tion of slavery from their ter~ · · 
• • • ' : • M < • ),!_ \ ~ • < T • ' : ~, • > 

r1tor1eo •. Ha emphe.si~~d however that lt w.s'''above all ne'~essS:ry to:~ppe~l to . · 

'th~-·sood~ll of the peoples if the c~lete suppreaa1on of slavery was to be· 
accomplished. · · / 10. Mrs. VIA.LIE • 



· 10 • · Mrs• VI.ALIE asked whether th~ ,;tnquiries , of the· International. League 

· for the Rights of Man had been confined to Latin Am&rican countries"' 

ll~ ·· Mr. HERtmG {International. League for the Rights of Man) replied that 

the International League had also carried .out inquiries into labour. conditions 

1n· the USSI{ and certain ·countries of the Ee.at. He did not, however, :feel it 

necessary to sive detaUa ot those inquiries., since the Economic and Social 

Co~cil had already considered·the question ezul. the contents ·of the .documents 

prepared. b;r the League wer, therefore alread.T familiar to the Committee. 

12.~ The International League "ould gladly provide the Comm! ttee with 

doc'Wllents on labour.cond.1ti~ 1Jl IQn•Selt-Governing and Trust Territories· 1n 

South Africa. As regards· Ethi0l)1~ Mr. Rerling drew attentio~ to assertions 

made 1n .some quarters that ale.vert ~ Qea.sed to· exist in that countx7 since the 

procl.mrat1on of independenct:i b7 Haile Selase·1e. · If' that were true, it -would be 

th.e first hietor1caJ. inetance ot the total eiim!nation of slaver,- aa a result of 

a simple declaration. Mr. Herlins was inclined. to agree with Mr. Greenidge 

that, al.though slavery 1:u a legal sense miSb,t have disappeared in E~iopia, it 

was unlikely that the 800,000 al.aves who ·had existed there 1n 1930 had since 

obtained their freedom • 

. 13... 4rhe CBAmMAN said that much of the information in the report· on . 

peonage in Le.tin ~rican countries to which. Mr. Herling had refe~ed was rather 

out ot date. Most of the ·coustitutiollS of which it spoke had since been 

superseded. 

. - . . 

14,. Mr. LASKER thanked the representative of the International League for 

the :Righte ot Man for his detailed and constructive statement. On .the question 

of peonase I he said that in hi$ opi:iion the id0a. of do l:t was~ illherent. 1n that of 

peonage, whereas Mr • .B:e~ling1s statement appe::..l:'ed to ind..:.cate.that it was of 

eomperat1vel7 ~ecent.oris~• He aaked·whether the ~epreaentative of' the League 

for the :RiShts of. Man could clarify his views. on that point.· 

15. Mr. BERLING (International League tor the Rights 6t Man) explained 
' . . . ' ~ 

th&~ the word "peon" was no)? . used in the ,a.me sense in all Latin American 

/countries. 



countries. ;~·:_Though the idea . of-forced labour · had its. ;origin 1n _th&.·Azu;e -e1i1)..i~;;~},t''· 
. ·- . . . . . ·. ' . . :. : : :· ·,~ ..... , .. : -~ , --~ - . ·"~ . : .),--~.·· •, i .. · . >·l ".'·J.,:. i ~·;-~T.-~~-·-

zation, the· pos1t1on of the workers of that~ periocl 'coul.d riot be -~ :-J•ith{~ttj:~}1 
. . I' . . - . - . - . - . • . - - : • ·' . - . . . 1·~ - . • t . ·.• ,-~ ~--

'that of the present-day Indtrms .-~ · The primi t1 ve . eom.mism ot tbe Az~ ~~~ioi/¥i{~i~ 
~- . . ' . - . .,,, _, - ' .. - .,- : - . / .,: __ ·. , · ) _t' ,\ .-.:~·{~·:.:? ~·-

bad been ·replaced by the feud.al regime ot ;the Spanish ~rs~\:;:::: The ~>tm~{~;Jfr 
1n South .Amerfea had done much the same ·iu; the white c6lonizers in .Scutb.Africa;;:r( 
forced labour ·of the same tn,e ·had .cmt~~d to he entoreei~-~ --~orkffs; b~i\ ;i;;,: .';~;/

:. dUTati:~~::::~=·for his ata~t j:;2~~~t~:
Valuable documents h& had pl.aced at the ~ttee•s -disposai~_·\_R~.; inqili~i}};{iitI; ., 

. _ . . _· -;~ _. · · . . ; - - ·· __ - i . · - _ - -- ,' ·_ ' , :- , ,:_·-·:·: :-~f/ 't1?(:::}? 
whether the representative ot the International tee.sue· for the_ Rights ,of'7Men / \ JI ·C,i;;;-

-= . ' : · .. ' - . . : , : - - - '._-:<· ·: ---- ~~-. -_.t..,_;:1!~~ .~ 
had fm.7. intormat:i.on on for%12S of elaveey Jn Iemei, .. cnns, :the · Spanish, and Fr~n~h :Ji~t 
. ~ - / .. ' , .,. · ,· · - . , . . ·., · _ . ·· ,_ , . · ·-,\· · _; ~, ,:--.:.', <~--

. eolonies 1n Atriee., and Madaeaacar~ ~ ' J,:e. :-tlloueht that Mr~ Beri1ns· might --be-,abie }\{}~)·
, - ,r· - _ . . • - . . , . • - - . - ,- _ _ ·; - ·_ :: _ . - ~· ·· ~ ~ .. - · -: . :· - :· - <~ j --:~-;-:r<~:;;?~· ;'7~~:-~r-t"l-

to 8ll.Swer his question at a lau,r, 4:a.te:-~ · · -. : .· · - ··· · · · · · - . : · >: '>:;:-;.,,,: ,;,: . . .· . .. · ... • . . <''.~;01;:t~tt
17. Mr. HERLING (~ternatj~M.l League -t~ the -Rishts of· Man) said heeould,-·.,, ,o •

. _ - - . - . - - - · . . . -.- ~ - . -- ·: >· -~::: ::_--:~ ~- -1 :/_~{:Jt s.:
aubmit-St'mle . of the 1ntarmat1bn requested b7 Mr.~ Greenidge -together. wi~ :.th~,·{·;~;;/ ';;:.\:t/,j-J;
information requested b;r Mr •. Lae~r _at • ~ later 4.ate • · ~::. : _: i.,':·. i ~ ·. -.... ;\\\ \.i;':t/i;~]{tf
l8~ The International League' tor tbe Rishts of ·Man did not however ·liafe" :;'i)fif 

_ · , . . - · · · -·· : · ·._·- " . . -~ ; · .. : .. ·_: ·· . . ~: . . : . . , ···:.: · 3· f:'/:~~t_~ ·~r.::~r,,
8111 intarmation on X-emen or .cnn-us. _. • A i-eport had quite~eeen:tl-3', b'een ~e~e1Vt9d~-~\¥i)1
on Madagascar, ·which he had not · ,-et had time to etud7 in detaii. \ ".ile wa~:: rei~c~}Jtitl

· .. · · ' • · • • ' ' . ,: • • -~ · .: · : :. . . , ;· • ' , . - -t . · · , _;',_,'. 1":\.~r"t';·t

tant to use it without ver.1f71Jlg the facts or situations .to which 1~ referred; :/t\jJtc}
. - · . - .. , . ·, · \' .. ,. . - ·. . -~: . ~. . . -- '. >: . : :·>~ . ~ .- -. ·., :,_..: ·: ·L-::2:s~~

since,· 1n his . opinion, .no conclusions ehould ·be reached on questions of--tha'!i -kindJ~,,:t:-. _ . , · . · - _ ; -.: , --~-- · .. · . ·., ·. · .. . · > -\ ,f-\ _:'.··?>-·': . .' / :~ ·: .. i
unt~l the -~ormation ~ which they. were based had. _ be?n __ prove~ --~~~:hl-~-',.~<)\&}[%
19. .· ·· Be ' had infOl"Wltion trom 'a reliable BQUrCe -on -· the Portugueee _·colOllJ"_,or.:;S:ti

• • - • • • ~ _ . • . _ • .... . • : .. • __ \ • • • • < · -: - - _ • - \·:·:;>~ir:I~-1;":i
Ansola, but circumstances forbade him to disclose the 'names o.f'.- the persons ' from~-:,:";'fP-fl

_ _ . . .. . . _ . . _ _ · . . .- : . . >- . ::__ - .. · ..... ~·::>~x :.:.G.\·t)/;

whOJJ1 1t had been received. : ·some 11Spects ot ·the·si~ prevailine in :.that '.:;'?)f)J>Ts
• • • ., , ,, • • - :- • _ .,:___ -' ',,. - ·. , • _ • • • . • • , , , , . .- ~ . / .. ".' •' ':" 4 / _,~·Jt t;;~:s

terr~tory ~, ·_however, JIIB.de a _strong_ impr9Sf!'10ll _~ _ him ez>d he W88 :prepare~:}O.'-? .\ i{~}
. . . ' . . , . . · .. ' . . . . . . ., . " ' ·. . . ... •. ·"-~

submit the ·information he possessed to the _ Qomittee .. -.· Al'M,isb' tha~ ~~i{t i
\la~ entirely ·obJective~ !ts natµre was· such that it misht be ~~ <?r.){ttl!fl

-, ~ · - - · .- . . ·- - · - . · - ·. · -~: ; ~.:.~r:~~~ -~ ~t~1t
lead :to: false or ten~entious_ ·cOMlllSiOns unless i~ was _used ~.ith,caution~-~:-~·i: ;;i-r~i:~~{,~{

. 20. _".; . : · ~. 1'le League had no . infQllfatio;n .°:11 the Spanish ~ol~ies:· :iri ·_ Atri~·,JF.~~=J~j~:
.should 

0

be boma _in mind th.at the ~~-~·s Comnie~t~:o:f:IDquirii,'.t:}6tH
: . ' .· - . . . · . . . . - . . - ·· ' ' • , · ,. · : _ . . ' ~- , .. · · · , ., ', _:· ··<· __ ,:, - ~\-?:( :-~-'

1n1;o · Forced · Labour was -~ _on surveys whi~h wO\lld ·rel.ate. :to. the :, world_-· N( -j?if l

C/i~ ;7· .. . . , . ., ·.···· ··· , :. . . , ..... . (;t~;r~ ~~Jl



21. ··· The CHAIRMAN, on behalf of all members of the Committee, thanked 

Mr. Herling for h18 interesting statement and for the lllB.flY ·docwnente he had 

. placed at the Comnittee's. disposal. He invited the COmnittee to· hear a state-
~ . ' . 

ment-fro:m Mr. Diallo, represente.tiTe of the World Federation of Trade Unions, 

and. reminded the ~1:;ter to e.vpid 'any refere~ce to the political aape,ets ~f the 

-problem e.nd to confine h1111Belt exclusively to questions Vi.thin the 'Cotnmittee"s 

· .. competence. 

,, 
Mr. DIALU> (World Federat_1on of' 'h'ade unions) said that his organiza-

tion was deeply interested in .the p;;.oble~ ot slavery.. The COllllllittee had been 
,, - - ! • . . > 

. '!1Se not to waste time. on trying to define the term "slavery"; the definition 

· em.bodied in the :L926 Conve~tion _could b~ effectively used as· .a baa is, Re hoped 

_that the Committee would not a~fer the same setback& as the·v:arious bodies of 

the League _of Nations which h~d_ dealt with the question· in ~e pa.et.. Reao).u-

tion 238 (IX) of .the Economi~ a.pd Socia.l·co~c:il instructed the Committee'in 

particular "to survey the field of slavery and other institutions or customs 

resembling. slavery~- and .to assess the nature and extent of those ·several problems 

a.t' the -present ti111e .. " · 'The Committee should make a special point of ·tulfilling 

the second of those tasks; _he feared that the questionnaire to be sent to· · 

Goternmentll' wbich the Committee had.drawn up·wae not the·most effective method • 
. . '!'he _Committee should 1n~titute enquiries Without delay in collaboration with 

. trade unions anu other democrat.ic or~iz.ationa • Strictly official sources 

· .. did !),Ot always yield the moet valuable inforina.tion; unofficial information 

_should be sousht 1n qrcler to ascertain the true state .of affairs• . The 

Committee tnie)l.t .also have considered carrying out on-the-spot surveys, especially 

· , in coloni~l · and Non-Self-Gov·erning territories which would add weight to its 

conelusione.. . , 
·_ 23. In _the· l1sht·-o:t those considerations,· the World Federation of 'Trade 

. Unions had decided to submit-~ the Committee the folloYiner suggestions: 

(l) The questionnaire ~repared by ~e Committee should be circulated to lea~ing 

international trade unions, 'and in particular to the World FedGration ~f Trade 

Uniona. Mr .. Diallo re1'118rked in that connexion that When organizations i;>roteeted 
/ , , 

against certain acts or situations, attempts were often made to evade the issue 

. by auggeating that _their actions were· motivated by purely political considera

tions. Thus, when certain t.rade .. unions bad demanded hi(Yler wages or better 
/workinB 



working c~9,i~ions, it had been alleged that their aet1on· . . 

the. COIIIDlunists. ~rid was based on political motives only; 5"ye 

of the trade' ~ions in question Yer~ pious~ Cod-fearing; peop 
- ' " ·- ~ ,<i - -

should take that ·:re.et _into account .and try to collect inf · 

sources~ 

(2} .On .. the-apot surveys in coll.ftt>oration :.,.,.th'.trade:union or~n1zati~B .,,.u., . ........, 

be inatlttited. _· ~t would be usetµl at th• 'same -time to·-study· the: . . 
social structure and the feu&i.l origins of' s'l.avery and ·rela 

well as the reasons for their survival. . 

(3} A study should be mde of the infiuence of large private:inte;e;ts;· · . ' ' ' ' ., •-· ' 

were at the root of the evil~:and the considerable prof'its 0 reault:lng 

exploitation of lab~ur, as Wfill as their repercussions __ upon: the- la.~ur _, .. 11-<:,t: 

The question on that aspect of the problem included in· the Questionnaire """,.., ......... 
~ . ' ' . ' "' ' . 

have been ·more clearly ·and effecti.,-•:b'' ~f$~ 

24. He ege~d with ·Mr. Herling that>the inf~mation obtained ishouid 
circulated and· that educational progress should be ·encouraged~·•·· . -

25. ::aererring-to an earlier remark by the Chairman,~he ea.id '.t}ia.t: 

very· difficult to dissociate the' techni~al aspect of the· pro~lem of:: sl.A,yery 

the political:. ·Non~reco8llit1on of the right of'assoc1ationor:perse0ut1or,i• 

~xisting :trad~ .utlio_ns· might 'lead to' slavery ·and similar· ~ctj,ces;', on th~•-.. 
hand., if those organizations ;could condemn them, , . . . . 
able to' survive. 

26. The CRAlRMAN. pointed out that .the Committe~-h~d considered the· 
. . . . .. . . ' .. 

pcssibility of on-the-spot surveys. -· ·That question _could not,, ·however,:be 
resolved mtil the end of the Committee's _second session~ The Committee 

therefore begun by making arrangements for ~riquiries among official bodies~ 
'.. ~ . ...._ . . 

such inquiries would nott of course, be its only eourc,,·~f' in:forma"tiori' ·. 

27. . · He thanked Mr •. Diallo for his ~kS and asked ~hether. he could 

a written statement. 

28.. Mr. DIALLO (World Federation or !t'rade;Unions} replied that he.would 

gladly . prepare a written statement _ contain1n$ the .. text ot his remarks . and 

WiTU' s proposals,, ~d explaining that his ore,anizat1on would· collaboratci{ with.; 
r " ,, -,. ' -l . ~ ~ 

the Committee if _the latte:r accepted· its proposals •.. ·· 



29. · Mr. LASKER stressed· that it was not the Committee's 1ntenti0t1-to . . . 
: . limit itself et2:ictly to the purely technical aspects of the problem of slavery. 

· It would be ver-✓ useful for the ColDI!'dttee t~ receive information from trade 

· union organizations on the effects of sla:very on the labour market and the free

~- ' .: : dom. ot·vorkers. - Trade unions should c~1cate information on questions or' 

'Which the; had mada, a pe.:rticul.e.r etud.y or ~1ch were of immediate_ interest to 

them.. · It tnie)tt not even be nec:;essa.ry. for thos~ organizations · to undertake 

special studies, since theb;' archives probably already- 'contained information of 

interest to the Committee. 

30., Mr. GREENlDOE said, in reply- to.~ criticism from Mr. Diallo, that the 

· _committee did not. -propose ,to obtain -1nforma.t1on from Governments alone; it 

· ha.d also apl)roa.ohed non-sove;rnmental or~n1za.t:1~e an~ private experts• It 
. . . . 

.. vould be unfair 1f the Committee were to •Seek information from unofficial 

··sources only, ove1rl09kins sovernmental; sources. - Mr. Diallo had likewise · 

suggested that a survey should be carrl.ed out in territories dependent upon 

·:·_other States; he had l\ot, -liovever, ·spoken of such a survey of_ autono~ 

· territories, while the Comanittee had, in £act, .cons'idere~ making inquiries in 

territories in the llitter category, . . . . 
· 31.i - ·, · Mr• Green14ge added that the Committee would "Yelcome infon;9.tion 

··.·from 'the 'World .Federation ot Trade Unions ana a.ey ~rganization connected with 
' . . ' . 

it, and suggested that Mr. Diallo should give the Committee the addresses of 

· . persons or organizations upon whom it might ce.11. 

The meeting rose at 12 .30 :e-m~ , . < 




